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U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY CO:7.ISSION
OFFICE OF I:iSPECTIO:! A'.3 ENTORCE:TC

REGION IV

IE Inspection Report !io. 50-382/76-01 Docket !!o. 50-382

Licensee: Louisiana Pcwer & Light Cc=pany Category A2

Location: Tafc, Louisiana

Facility: Waterford S:ea:r-Electric Station, Unit 3

Type of Licensee: C-E,1165 !.%'e PWR
.

Type of Inspection: Rcutine, Unannounced

Dates of Inspection: January 7-9, 1976

Dates of Pr4vious Inspection: Dece=ber 2-5, 1975
,

.

Principal Inspector: $YN, /b /b o/!#0/26
W. G. Hubacek, Reactor Inspector Date.

.

1
J

i Accompanying Inspectors: None

.

Reviewed By: !C ^44 [ w m ..- /[Ed /7(,'

W. A. Crosscan, Senior Reactor Inspector Date,,
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SUW.ARY OF FINDINGS

.

I. Enforcement Action .

A., ' Items'of Nonceepliance-

1. Violations

None

! 2. Infractions
.

10 CFR 50, Appendix 3, Criterion V states in part, " Activities
affecting . quality shall be prescribed by docu=ented instructions,
procedures, or drawings, of a type appropriate to the
circumstances and shall be acco=plished in accordance with
these instructions, procedures, or drawings." Additionally,
Ebasco Specification LCU 1564.472, " Concrete Masonry,"
specifies a 5 inch =axite= sle=p for a single batch and a

maximu= air content of 6h%.

Contrary to the above, during place ent No. 4995024 on-

Dece=ber 22, 1975:

a. Use of Concrete With Excessive Sleep .

|
Two 9 cubic yard loads of concrete with 51: and Sh
slumps were placed in the ce==en foundation =at.

i This matter was identified by the licensee.

|| (DETAILS, parg raph 8).
*

|-

b. Use of Concrete With Excessive Air Content

One 9 cubic yard load of concrete with 7" cir
content was placed in the common foundation =at.
(DETAILS, paragraph 8),

U -

3. Deficiencies
.

None

II. Licensee Action on Previously Identified Enforeccent Matters,3

7
, . 1. Viulations
!;

|| None
i;

Ij.
(continued)i'
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2. ' Infractions ."

75-10/2.a ' Lack'of Provision for Insoection Acceptance or
' Rejection

.

Ebasco is preparing a revision of procedure QCI?-4, " Control of
' Concrete Materials and Mixes," which is intended to provide for

inspection acceptance or rejection. This =atter will re=ain
QUEsipendingissuanceoftheprocedureandsubsequentreview..

by IE. (DETAILS, paragraph 4)

75-10/2.h Aa regate Steve Analvsis renconfor:ance Trs:cability
,

i Ebasco has issued a discrepancy notice covering aggregate sieve
analysis which did not caet specifications and is taking
corrective action to provide for identification and disposition
of nonconfor=ances detected by tests and inspections. This

<

i matter will recain fjjn pending cc=pletion of. corrective action
and subsequent review by IE. (DETAILS, paragraph 4)

75-10/2.c Soecification Revisiens - ronconfermance with OA
Progran Keeuirements

Ebasco has prepared a draft revision to procedure ASP-I-4,
" Design Control " relative to documentation of interpretive

, _ memoranda by field change requests. A field change request
has been initiated to docu=ent infor=ation contained in the
memorandum dated Novceber 24, lo75 which revised Specification
LOU 1564.472, _''Concretc "asonry," requirencnts. This =at cr
will remain /cpen pending issuance of revised procedure ASP-I-4<

[ and the ccmp'1TEion of processing of the field change re uest.
j (DETAILS, paragraph 4)
!

I 3. Deficiencies

I -

.

None

III. New 'Jaresolved Ite=s
.

.

m
(; k"5
! IV. Status of Previousiv Identified Unresolved Itecs -

: .

!: 75-04/3 Ebasco Procedure OC-2~- Waterford Stes=* Electric Sentien (USES)
|; PSAR Inconsistency
l:

LP&L has initiated action to resdive the inconsistency between .

,

Figure QC-2.3 of Procedurc QC-2 and the USES PSAR. This ite= will,

| remain en pending resolution of the inconsistency. (DETAILS,
paragra )

| .

(continued),,
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75-07/2 Ebasco UOAPM'- Procedure ASP-III-2 Inconsistenev

Ebasco is submitting a reposed NQAPM change to NRR for concurrence.
This item will recain open pending resolution of the inconsistency.
(DETAILS, paragraph 5)

75-10/1' J. A. Jones Procedure W-SITP-7 Sle=o Requirements-

Inasmuch as J."A. Jones is not required to perfor= slu p tests, slu=p
requirements have been deleted from procedure U-SITP-7. This item

(DETAILS, paragraph 5)is .

75-10/2 QC Inspector Trainine

Ebasco intends to revise procedure ASP-I-3, " Indoctrination and
Training," re,a,tive to QC inspector training requirements. This item

.

will retain pen pending issucnce of the revised procedure and
subsequent r .ew of corrective action by IE. (DETAILS, paragraph 5)

V. Design Changes

None

VI. Unusual Occurrences *

.

*

None

'
"

,' VII. Other Significant Findines
.

None.

!
VIII. Management Interview-

A management interview was held on January 9, 1976 at the conclusion of.

the inspection to discuss the inspection findings. The following
individuals were in attendance:

u . Louisiana Power & Licht Cocoany
V -

,

A. E. Henderson, Jr., QA Manager;

h T. F. Cerrets, Project QA Engineer
] O. P. Pipkins, QA Engineer
: B. M. Toups, QA Engineer

p B. P. Brown, QA Engineer
L P. V. Prasankumar, Engineer
|

'

< .

u

I! (continued)
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Ebasco Services Incorporated
.

B. . Fowler, Senior Resident Engineer
R. A. Hartnett, Acting QA Site Supervisor

: 5. R. Mazo, Chief QA Engineer
C. V. Diz, Senior Site QA Supervisor

'

D. N. Calligan, Project QA Engineer -

F. R. Howard, Lead QC Engineer

! . _-
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* DETAILS-

.

1. Principal Persons Contacted

Louisiana Power and Light (LP&L)
:

A. E. Henderson, Jr., QA Manager,

T. F. Cerrets, Project QA Manager
B. P. Brown, QA Engineer-

O. P. Pipkins, QA Engineer
,

Ebasco Services Incorporated (Ibasco)

! C. V. Diz, Senior Site QA Supervisor
' R. A. Hartnett, Acting QA Site Superviser -

1 L. Mauercan, QC Training Supervisor
.

2. Scope of Insoection

The purpose of the inspection was to review quality records related to
concrete placecent and retcipt and storage of the pressuri:e and one
steam generator. The inspector reviewed site quality assurance and
quality control procedures applicable to receipt and storage of
caterials, observed construction activities in progress and exacined

i responses to previously identified nonce:pliance and unresolved items.

3. Status of the Prefect
*

.

Design engineering was 93.9" complete and procurement was 62.0% co=plete9
-

-

6- as of Nove=ber 30, 1975. Construction was 2.90% complete as of
January 2, 1976. Placccent of concrete in strip 1 of the cen ca~

.

j foundation cat has been co:pleted. Excavation and placc=ent of the.

shell filter and mud eat have been cocpleted in strips 2 and 3. The
first placement of concrete in strip 2 is scheduled for =id-January.

4. Licensee Action en Previousiv Identified Enforcement "atters

75-10/2.a Lack of Provision for Inspection Acecptaice or Ref ection

Ebasco is revising Form No. QCIP-4-1, for=erly Form QC-24, to include
a colunn to indicate acceptance or rejection. Form No. QCIP-4-1 will
be incorporated into a revision of QCIF-4, " Control of Cencrete Materials
and Mixes," which Ebasco expects to be approved by January 19, 1976.
This item remains open.

.

.

(continued),
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75-10/2.b AdgregateSieveAnalysis'NonconformanceTraceability

Ebasco has initiated Discrepancy Notice No. C-18 to cover aggregate
sieve analyses reports which did not meet specifications. The
reports have been marked so as to refer to the discrepancy notice.
Corrective =easures include verification of acceptability of analysis
before concrete production begins and thorough review by Ebasco
QC to identify nonconfor=ances and to docu=ent disposition on the
reports. This item remains ope.n.

.

; 75-10/2.c Specification Revisiens ' ' Nonconfor=ance with OA Procram-

i Recuire=ents

Field Change Request (FCR) No._CH-26 has been initiated :c document
. the information relative to design nii l4A.6 contained in a =emorandu=

to the Ebasco Project Superintendent dated Novecher 21, 1975. Ibasco
1 has prepared a draft revision of ASP-I-4, " Design Control," which
j includes a definition of interpretive ce=oranda and directs tha:

information contained in these =e=orands will be documented by FOR's.
FCR's are to be controlled in accordance wi:h ASP-III-2, " Site
Document Control." The draft revisien of ASP-I-4 is expected to be
approved by January 19, 1976. This ites remains open.

5. Status of Previously Recorted Unresolved Itenc. .

75-04/3 Ebasco Procedure.CC-2 - Waterford Steam Electric Statica'
(WSES) PSAR Incensistency

$

i
* ;

.

i- LPEL has initiated actica to resolve the inconsistency between Ebasco
.

!
procedure QC-2 and the USES PSAR'which resulted fro: a change in the i

Ebasco site org nizatien. A proposed resolutien and request for
concurrence has been sent to NRR. This iten re=ains open.,

75-07/2 Ebasco NQAPM - Precedure ASP-III-2 Inconsistency
'

The Ebasco New York office is submitting to NRR a proposed NQAPM change
that would resolve this inconsistency relative to responsibility for
issuance and control of procedures. This item re=ains open.

75-10/1 J. A. Jones Procedure U-SITP-7 Sle=p Reauirements

J. A. Jones has issued Revision 1 to procedure W-SITP-7 which deletes.

i slump requirements previously contained in paragraph 5.1.2. Inas=uch
! as J. A. Jones is not responsibic for performing slu=p tests, these
'

requirements were superfluous. This item is closed.
.

.

(continued)
.
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75-10/2 QC Inspector Training*

The two Ebasco QC inspectors who previously had not completed
. indoctrination and training require =ents in accordance with Ebasco

procedure ASP-I-3 have since received the required training. Ebasco
plans to revise procedure ASP-I-3 to allow qualified personnel to
perform inspections while receiving indoctrination and training.
This item remains open.

6. Receipt, Handling and ' Storage of NSSS Eeulement

The pressurizer was receirad at the site on *ovembei 10, 1975. Steas
generator No.1, the first of two steas generators, was placed in,

; temporary storage at a barge site in Hours, I.ouisiana on Neve:bar 25,
1975, and on Dece=ber 31, 1975 was unloaded at the USES barge facility
and placed on crawler tr:nsporters for relocation to the USSS s:orcae
area. On December 20, 1975, prior to the unloading, a 720 ton lift,

test of the lif ting frs=e at the barge unlo: ding facility tras3

completed. The inspector observed some of the activities related to
movecent of the steac generator into the NSSS stor:ge arca. Mechanical
breakdown of the crawler transporters caused sete delay in the relocatien
which was still in progress at the terminatica of the inspectien.'

Examination of the stea= generator revealed so=e damage te the ipr:ylat
protective coating that apparently was caused by handling. Repair to
the coating will be required to restore its integrity.

,

i
The i tspector revieued the following docueents reisted to receipt, (. handling and storage of the pressurizer and sten generator. "

i

j Ebasco Procedure QCIP-16 " Receiving, Handling and Storage Inspection
; of NSSS Equipment" Issue 3, 12/03/75
:

Ebasco Procedure ASP-III-l'4 " Control of Receiving, Handling and Storage"
Issue C, 10/13/75

4

Ebasco Procedure CP-403 "Pressuriser Unloading and Placing into Tc=porary
1- Storage"
i

Combustion Engineering (CE) Procedure " Procedure for Field Receiving,
Handling, Storage and Installation of Pressurisers Protected with
Spraylat Coating",

Ebasco " Material Receiving Inspection Report" No. 75-1952, 11/10/75,
for the pressurizer

.

CE " Certification of Equipment,".10/30/75, for the pressurizer

CE " Manufacturers Data Report for Nucicar Vessels," for the pressuri:cr
n -

h (continued)
:
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i
Ebasco " Vendor Quality Compliance Report Release for Shipment," !

for the pressurizer .

Ebasco "NSSS Handling Report," 11/10-12/75, for the pressurizer

Ebasco "NSSS Equipment Nitrogen Purge Record," 11/10-11/75,for
the pressurizer

CE " Shipping Request," for the pressurizer

Ebasco " Weekly Inert Cas Blanket Report," for the pressuriser and
steam generator

Ebasco " Material Receiving Inspection Report," No. 50218, 11/25/75,
for the steam generator

Reliance Truce Co. (RT) letter, subject "USES No. 3 Seca Generat:r
Offload, Haul and Store; Equipcent certification," 12/11/75 with
enclosures.

Review of records and storage conditions will continue at a future
inspection after the pressuriter and stean generator have been
placed in their designated storage locations.

.

7. Steel contain=ent vessel
*

.' Mobilization of the steel contain=ent vessel prefabrication area and
equiptent by Chicago Bridge and Iron (C3EI) uns in prog css. The
welder qualification building and nondestructive examination trailer
were set up. Installation of one of two tilt-tables recuired for*

prefabrication of sections of the steel contain=ent vessel was
complaced. Twenty-four pieces of steel containment vessel knuckle
plates have been received and unloaded $

8. Concrete Placement Record Review
.

The inspector reviewed J. A. Jones' and Ebasco's concrete curing
. records for placement No. 499501-6, and Ebasco's QC inspection records

for placement No. 499502-4 in the cot =on foundation cat. Review of
form QC1P-7-3, " Concrete Test Record" for place =ent No. 499502-4 on
December 22, 1975, revealed that two 9 cubic yard loads of concrete
(batch Nos.1871 and 1875) with slumps of 5-1/2 and 5-1/4 inches vere
used which failed to meet require =ents of Specificatica LOU 1564.172,
" Concrete Masonry." This specification, Section 10.9, requires that
for reinforced foundation walls and footings the single batch caximum
slump shall be five inches. The inspector informed the licensee that
this is considered an item of noncompliance in that, contrary to.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, which states in part, "Activitics
affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions,

i (continued)
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procedures, or drawings of a type appropriate to the circu=stonces
and shall be accesplished in accordance with these instructions,
procedures, or drawings" concrete slu=ps failed to =eet recuire- -

ments of the specification. This ites of nonec=pliance was identified
,

-

by the licensee and is docu=ented in Ebasco Uonconfor:ance F.eport
W3-11 initiated January 6, 1976.

j- Reviav of for: qCIP-7-3 for placement ":. 199302-1 also re Saled cne
f 9 cubic yard lead.of concre:e which exceeded speci:icacien require-

ments for maxinun air con:ent was placed en Dece bar 22, 1975. The
load, identified by batch ti:ket No. Ic38, had a recorded air centent

j of 7%. Specification LOU 1554.472, " Concrete Masonry," Se:cien 7.3
j requires that for concre:c utilizing one inch nc=inal caximu: si:e

of coarse aggregate, the to:al air content by volume shall range froo
3-b% to 6- %. The inspector infor:ed :he licensee that.this is

,

i considered to be an ite= cf nonco:pliance in that, centrary te 10 CFP. 50,
I- Appendix 3, Criterien V, uhich states in part, " Activities affecting

1 quality shall be prescribed by docu=en:cd instructions, pre:cdures,
or drawings of a type appropriate to the circumstances and shal* be_

accomplished in accordance eith these ins: uctions, proce,fures, or
drawings" concre:c air centent failed :o caet recuireren:s ef the

specifi, cation. This ite cf non cepliance was identified by the-

inspector.a
.

,' 9.- LP&L Step Work Order-
.

-1
i on Dece=ber 16, 1975, LPLL QA issued S:cp "ork C:dc: (S'-:0) No. 1 to

Ebasco for concrete work perfer:ed by Ebasce and J. A. Jcnes. The
stated reason for issuance of the SUO was recurring deficiencies and'

nonconfor=ing work in the inspection and control of cen:re:e tixing,
transporting and placing of concrete and conc cte plecc:an:, curing
and finishing as evidenced by site surveillance reper:s U3S 75-635,
W3S 75-645, and Ebasco Quality Assurance Repor: JC-75-12-2. LFIL
released SUO-1 on December 18, 1975, following evaluation of responses

.,

M to the deficiencies and nonconfor=ing 1:c:s.
'!

.

h

.

9
.
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Ja.nuary 2, 1976

g230,,,R,,,A,g2U,,,!
.

A E Hendetson'
.

WATERFORO SES - UNIT NO 3
STOP WORK ORDER NO 1

AtL1ched for your information is a. copy of de notes which I made
of he meeting held at LPSL office on De.cember 17, 1975 for resof.ution
of de Stop. Work Ordet. placed on concrete work forWaterford Unit 3.'~,v -

.

1 M Brooks

llB, ip
cc: J 0 Booth

R Nartnett
E R Hastings

C Griggs

.

.
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January 2, 1976

.

WATERFORD SES - UNIT N0 3
STOP WORK ORDER NQ 1

NOTES ON MEETING

.

A meethe wu held with Louisiana Pcwer 6 Light Company on December 17,
1975 to discuss disposition of items of non-conformance associated with

i
Stop Work Order No 1. Those in attendance a.t be meeting were as
follows:a

! Louisiana Power & Light Company Ebasco Services Inc
'

R ] Meyer R ] Christese.n
D L Aswell J 0 8006
D 8 Lester A A Ferlito'

P V P.tansankumar A Wern.

A E Henderson C Griggs
T Gerretts R Stampley
B Hyatt J M Brooks

W'Sheehan
R Fawcett

The fottowing. disposition af Ebasco responses was made:
.

Site SurveLLlance Report W3S-75-63S

.

1 L 2 - The. Ebasco position is acceptable provided be insttuctions
.to Ebasco QC Personnel ste in writing indienting the date''
that be insttuccions are to be hplemented and exe.cuted by
the responsible hdividun! in Ebasco for implementation.

3 - J A Jones is to issue written insttuctions similar t.o uose de-'

- fined in Ttcss 1 and 2 for hpienentation. Also change "wtLL"
to "shall" in the response.

4 - The re.sponse is to be documented by Ebasco refc.tring 2.0 the
T.1ain.ing Program applicable.

5 - Response is 0 K. A ptocedure wiLL be deveioped for conttolled
distribution af interpretations of specifications. The appropriate
QC procedure for document conttet must be revised.

6 - Response accepted. Ebasco wiLL discuss this matter in det1.it

|. wiu QA Co.iporation.

7 - J A Jones must w14te a procedure governing de response to be
acceptable.

8 - The response should make reference to de Training Cou.tse to be

|| acceptable..

! By
.
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Stop Work Order No 1
,

Notes of Meeting .

January 2, 1976

:

i - 9 - Res90nse. acceptable..

10 - Responst. accoptnM .L
-

11 - Response acceptable.

9 L Aswell observed that the. Language of G e.12 - Response acceptable.
J A Jones response would indicate dat they are doing neir best.i

10 Scoth will discuss this with site. management and 1 M Brooks will
discuss J A Jones Mtitudes with Jack Ferguson, Vice President of
1 A Jones.'

13 - The Ebasco check sheet used by QC inspect. ors is t.o be revised to
include a check for shrinkage cracks in ne pre-placenent inspection.

Site Surveillance Report W35-75-64S

1 - Menorandums of interpretation of specifications are to be on con-
trolled, distribution as discussed under item 5 of the preceding
report. ,

,

2 - Response acceptable..

3 - Response acceptable.
;

4 - Response acceptable.
|

5 - Response acceptable.

6 - Responoe acceptable.

7 - Response acceptable.

Ebasco Guntity Assurance Site. Audit Summary Report W3?A-230

Y ALL items of non-conformance identified on his report must be accepted
by Ebasco QA to be acceptable to LPSL.

! -

4 - LPSL considered the response controversial.
.

,

.

5 - LPSL observed tha.t de response appeared to be acceptable.

It - LPSL observed tha,t de response appeared to be acceptable.
.

t

.
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~ Stop Wrok Order No 1

Notes of Meeting
Janua>uf 2, 1976

13 - 1 A Jones response must be in Ge. form of written insttactions
similar to that dr. scribed is it.en 1 on Report W3S-75-635.
Objective evidence of implementation is nequired.

15 - LPSL observed t. hat de response appened to be acceptable.
Ebasco QA has verbally accepted de response.

21 - LPSL observed dat de response. appeared to be acceptable.
Ebasco QA has verbaity accepted be response.

24 - LPSL observed t. hat be response. appeared to be acceptable. -

Ebasco QA has verbally accepted de response. ..

.

25 - LPSL observed that the response. appeared to be. acceptable.
Ebasco QA has vetbally cceepted the response.

26 - LPSL observed that de raponse appeared to be acceptable..
Ebasco QA has verbally accepted t.he response.

GENERAL OBSERVATIONS
'

1 - ALL J A Jones responses and corrective. action to non-confonmances
*

is to be accepted by Ebasco. .
,

2 . Ebasco mill be required to have site management conduct audits
\ to see f. hat programs devetoped for the couective action are being

implemented and adhered t.o.
,

i

rv/.pa|
J M Brook.a

JMB ip

u
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J E B AS C O - S H RVI C E S-
''

.-
-

I N C 0 R l' 0 R A T E D

E N GIN E E R S -CONSTRUCTORSvrrLITY CONSULTANTS -

P.O. Box 70 -
-

Killona, Louisiana 70066
..

February 23, 1976'
.,

W 36). .

.

Mr. R.J. Meyer, Vice President
En3 neering and 7:oduction ,

1 #g//lNLouisiana Power & Light Company '

142 Dela:ende Street b/gfONsw Orleans, Louisiana 70174
-

LOUISIANA PO'.7.R AND LIGHT C0!?ANY
WATERFORD STEAM ELECTRIC STATION

-

1980 - 1165 MW INSTALLATION - UNIT NO. 2
.

St*3 JECT: ?ROGIISS RI? ORT 05 THE FI';DI';GS 527) RECOP.::E :DATIONS OF THE
-

EVALCATION GIOUP 05 QUALITY ASSUIle:CE PROGRAM.
.

.
t .
' Daar Mr. Meyer:

. . .
.

.

.,.
.

Please find a:ts:had the 7:cgress Report on the working of the "Eeiluatio:
Group. It hai Seen se: up c: anuary 29, 1976, to study the various fra-
quantly repeated deficiencies identified by the NRC and Quality Assurance
Organi:stices of I?iL and I':asco durir.s their audits and surveillances of
quality related activities a: *.taterford Unic No. 3.

.

,

This ;;opess report costsins several findings and their recc =cadad solutions
which dis Italca:ie: Group hcs made so f ar.

It is anticipatad that is a ecuple of veaks this Etaluation Group ill be ab*.e
to cover all the re: sizing areas relating to concrate materials, concrete
prcduction and place = ant.'

Very truly yours,

kWD m'A
.

I. Hussain, Ebasco Quality Assurance Ensince:
Evaluation Group Leader

IH/jj

Inc.;
i

cc: A.E. Eendersen J.O. Ecoth P.V. ? ssc.d.unar!

R.K. Sts: play T.F. Gerrets R.T. Vine

L.V. Mauris R.A. Eartnett F.R. He srd
.

3.R. Mazo W.C. Gri:;gs K.N. Fl.w:;:n

C.V. Diz D.N. Calligan A'KA File;

;

J.M. 3:coks 3.P. 3rc n Qt.S File
~

h /f.

1 .
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vivALUATION OF QUALITY ASSU?aNCE PROG 1*J1 AT k'ATERFORD Sr5 C';IT ':0
.

. 3-
|l -

PROGRESS REPORT
,

i

t

.i
\

l
' .

1. CE*:E?AL: '

'

t

Evaluation Group has been fobed with representativas of LP&L Q. A.
,

Organitation, LP&L- Power Production, Ebasco Q.A. Organi:ation, Ebasco
Quality Control, Ebasto Field Engineering and Ebascc Construction.
The folleving are the me=bers in the Evaluation Group:

i
B.P.' Brown,

j P.V. Prasankumar LP&L Quality Assurance
i

I. Hussain ' .LP&L Production,

R.F. Vine D asco Quality Assurance*

F.R. Hovard D asco Engineericg
} K.N. Flanagan Dasco, Quality Centrol

Dasco Cocatruction: .

The group members had their first =eeting on January 29, 1976
and since then whenever it was possible got together and discussed
the various deficiencies identified by .he Audits performed by
Nuclear Regulatory Comission, L?&L Quall:-) Assurance and EbascoQuality Assurance.

All efforts are cada so that the working of this'

Evaluation Group does not interfere with the work ic progress en ~the project.
'

.

2. PC? JOSE:
.

.
-

To provide an opportunity to T21L Quality A.ssurance. Dasco Quality.

Assurance, Ebasco Quality Control, Ebasco Field Engineering and
-

|
Ebasco Constructien to work as a tea = in understanding the causes of
so=e repeated deficiencias and rece==end possible sclucions to the ,

j
=snage=ent of each orgi:ation.

3. _sCo?I:
'

.

This will include investigations of the applicable specifications'

procedures and operations of Quality Control Organi:stions of Ebasco
-

,

'and Contractors involved with safety related activities
will be on activities related to concrete production and placenent

E=phasis.

.

4
CROUP FINDINGS A'.D RECO30 ENDATIONS:

.

'

A. Findings:
- ,

It was identified that ser.e people vere not
Nguas:s or other deviations made on specificati:ns et drevings.avsre of the Field Chan;e
the evaluation this was obvious During

the latest concrete specifiestion with hi=, but was notbecause one =e:ber of the group had
field change request was issued on that specificatien. aware if any'

it was observed that a recent . On checking,
however this infer ation was not conveyed to this =0:ber. field change request h:d been written.;

!- -

-
.

ae
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - . - - - - = ~~



I* U U~'

- * * -; !.
.

''.- .

.
*
.

. * *

Iccom=endation: . .
.. .

.

No verbal instruction should ever ride the requirc=ents of speci-
fications. All docu=cnted and approvud Fic1d Change Requests or
other devistien should be actsheed to the affected specification
or drawings. In esses where this =sy not be practical, a system

should be developed for =arking the affected porc~ ions of specifications
or drawings with infor=ation* that field change request or deviation
is existing on that portion. .

3. Findings:

It was identified that repeated inconsistencies existed in recording*

the revolution count and quantity of water added to the truck on batch.

,

!; . plant tickets and Q.C. Inspection For=s. One reason for these incon-
sistencies was the Q.C. Inspectors were recording preli=inary infor=a-
tion on batch plant tickets which did not coincide with the data on the

'

Q.C. Inspectork For=s. .

_... . .
"

* Recoc=endation:
,

... . .

' -Eli=inate writing any infor=ation not required by precedures or
:

specifications on batch plant tickets or other for:s. It is further

. .recoc= ended that Q.A. Corporation be responsible for properly recording
all infor:stion including the acount of water added at the point of'

? placement. This infor=ation shocid the= be verified by Ebasco Q.C.
~ ' Inspectors.

..

C. .Tindings:
.

! It was identified on several occasions that. frequency of testing concrete

:t is not being =aintained in accordance with codes and specificatisns.
The Group, while evaluating the possible causes for these repeated
deficiencies, also talked to personnel supervising t!.e concrete place =ent

rand docu=entstion to get first hand infor=atics of ac val ccnditiens
existing on field. Various alternatives fer -; ace:e-t of concrete

;. vere discussed by the ===bers prior to maki=g this recc==endation.-

.
.Recoc=endation: . . . -

-- --. .
. . ., ,

. . .
---

*: The existing system of =onitoring and docueenting frequency of testing
.is prone to frequent =istakes. This is due to the f act that when there
are several points of concrete discharge in a' place =ent, it is dif ficult

,

..to spot the concrete cruck on which testing is due. To facilitate =on-* *

itoring frequency of ecsting, it is reco== ended that testing frequency
should be based on each point of discharge and the docu=cntacien should,

be kept separate for each point of discharge. Procedures =sy be revised
to incorporate this recc==endation.*

D. Findines: .
,

,

.

'It was identified that sampling of concrete is not in cocpliance with
: ANSI N 45.2.5, Article 4.8, since es=pling was not being donc at pu=p
~~dischstge. The co==ittee =c=bers discussed various =athods en how

,

cocpliance could be done without physically ss=pling every ti e at
| Pu=p discharge.

.

} -
_ - _, _

*
-
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Reco::endation: ^*

..
,

Sc=pling of concrete for testing should be donc se tSc pu=p dischstge
*

as per ANSI N 45.2.5, Article 4.8, however testing =sy be done at the
truck discharge if adequate co-rclation has been established of test

*

results between truck discharge and pump discharge.

E. Eindings: *
- *

* It has been observed that Ebasco Q.C. Personnel are perforning the-

first level of inspections beyond the scope of their responsibilities.
This is supposed to be done by J.A. Jones Inspection Personnel. It

is also felt that the J. A. Jcnes Inspection Force is not adequate to
j perform satisfactory preplace=ent inspection.

,

Recommendation:
,

:

! Ebasco Q.C. should be instructed not to pass out cc =ents on the
inspection status of a particular place =ent in order to allow J. A. Jones

, Quality Verfications persons to function independencly and carry
their responsibilites. The purpose is to evaluate whether J. A. Jones

, Inspecticn Program can function independently. These co==ents 1 clude
only these proble=s in areas which are basically part of J. A. Jcnes
responsibilities.

F. '71ndines:
. ..

Tiere have been several deficiencias noted stating that out of speci-
ficatie: concrete was placed. This was also pointed cut 'cy NEC.

*

It is felt that such repeated occurances of this deficiency can cause;

probla=s from NRC and Q.A. Auditors.

Eecor=endations:
'

. While ;t:for=ing the testing, the concrete truck shculd not be alleved
|

, able.
to discharge af ter sa=pling concrete until the test resul:s are avail-

! In addition, to the above ite=s, there have been other findin;s whcse
|. correcticns were relatively easy and the reco==endations of the D.slea-
j' . tfon Creep have already been i=plemented. This was pcssible because

so=e of the =c=bers of the Evaluation Group are also responsible for
those activities where deficiencies were identified. The Cr:cp siso,

anticipates that portions of its present recc=nendations and evan
sc== future reco==endations =ay get i=plemented before the group is

| able to for= ally sub=it its racc==endations to the =ansge=ent.
|
|

*
|

|

|
s

e

|
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LOUISIANA
POWER & LIGHT / P. o."SCA Goos

"* ''' " * * ' " " '
e Ntw CRLE ANS. Louisiana 'c e74

uts.mN svs,nu
.

'
'

June 4, 1976

LPL 5296
Q-3-A35.02.10
Response Req'd: No

TO: J.O. Booth
Project Superintendent
Ebasco Services Incorporated

FROM: T.F. Gerrets
Project Quality Assurance Engineer

SUBJECT: Waterford SES Unit 3
Transmittal of Site Audit Report No. W3S 75-63S Reaudit #1

Attached is a report of the subject reaudit. Corrective action has been eval-
uated and confirned and the item is closed.

,

TFG/yzs
Attachment
cc: R.J. Meyer

D.L.'Asve11
A.E. Henderson
L.V. Maurin
Power, Production File (2)
J.M. Brooks
R.K. Stampley'
D.N. Galligan
T.F. Gerrets
R.A. Hartnett
W.C. Griggs
P.V. Prasankumar
Ebasco Site Engineering File
LP&L Site QA File

.

.
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SITE AUDIT REPORT. ,*

(CONTINUATION SHEET)

1.
! Data of Re-Audit: June 2. 1976 Repor t No. W3S 75-635 Re-Audit No. 1

i J.A. Jones Construction Co.
jCrmp:nyAudited: Ebasco Services Inc. Cocpany Escort: None

Lccation of Audit: Waterford SES Unit-3 Site Persons Interviewed: None

Rsquirement(s): Ebasco Soecifications LOU-1564.472. ANSI N45.2.5 - 1[ya and Ebasco
Procedures No. QCIP-4, OCIS-5. QCIP-6 and OCIP-7 !

; 2. Ro-Audit Findi''g: [] Item Remains Open

00 Item Closed
,

! The response to this audit was evaluated and found adequate as evidenced by " Release for

I.Stop Work Order No.1" dated December 18, 1975. LP&L has no further questions at this
I'

I time and, for the purposes of this report, items identified in W3S 75-635 are considered I

!! closed.
i : .
i *

e I

! -
! ! !

.

Auditor (s) Sirnature: Date: 6 -8- 7[o
|

'
'Liscussed With: - Date:e

i 3. Response: j,

i |
*

8 .

I
I..

I i
*

|

I :
,

'

i
|

,

[ ~
.

I

!.

I
'

:

I

l
.

Reply Made By: Date:,

|
i .

.

f LPL Q-22 (6-75)
i
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